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Haynes, Lanea

From: Storm, Evan
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:29 PM
To:
Cc: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Whitehead, Nora
Subject: RE: Request for guidance

 
It would be calendar day prior.  When the market closes would not change this. 
Regards 
Evan 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:04 AM 
To: Storm, Evan 
Cc: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Whitehead, Nora 
Subject: RE: Request for guidance 
 
Thank you, Evan.  Question #2 is not really about 802.21, but rather about calculating the market price.  To take an 
extreme example, suppose the lowest closing price in the 45 days leading up to (and including) Day X is $5.00 per share, 
but on Day X+1 the closing price is $4.00 per share.  If the acquiring person acquires more shares in an 801.30 
transaction on Day X+1 after the close of trading, can they value their existing holdings at $4.00 per share? 
 
 

From: Storm, Evan [mailto:estorm@ftc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:39 AM 
To:   
Cc: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for guidance 
 

 
 
Please see below in red. 
 
Regards 
Evan 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 5:42 PM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Whitehead, Nora; Storm, Evan 
Subject: Request for guidance 
 
Kate, Nora, and Evan- 
 
I have had a few questions arise recently on certain unrelated matters with respect to various HSR rules, and was hoping 
you could provide some guidance: 
 
1) Can 802.21 be applied in the context of an acquisition of non-corporate interests?  For example, if an acquirer files 
HSR for an acquisition of control of an LLC, then subsequently goes below 50%, can the acquirer exercise a warrant that 






